SURFSIDE QUILTERS GUILD GENERAL MEETING MINUTES

March 9, 2021

Via Zoom Video Conference

Called to Order at 10:00 a.m. by Mary Arter, President.

Mary welcomed 79 members and 1 guest. She reminded us that our last meeting in person was March 10, 2020.

Mary reminded participants of Zoom controls and described the door prize procedure for the meeting.

Mary wished a Happy Birthday to the 15 members with March birthdays.

The next board meeting will be held via Zoom on March 16 at 10:00 a.m. Guests are welcome. Let Mary know if you would like to participate and she will send you the Zoom information.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Volunteers are still needed for Volunteer Coordinator and Membership Directory. Sunshine and Shadows – It was reported Katy Lillie is recovering from procedures on her finger and toes.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

BLOCK OF THE MONTH: Vickie Janis showed block #12 called "Anenome." Information about sashing and borders is on the website. Vickie showed her completed quilt and Janis Toman showed her completed table runner. Member quilts will be revealed when we are able to meet in person. Holly Betz and Judy Kamman will take over Block of the Month.

<u>PHILANTHROPY</u>: Linda Chiu reported over 350 quilts have been made for Philanthropy this year. She thanks everyone who participated.

There will be a fat quarter sale at the church on Wednesday, March 10, from 10:00 to noon. Philanthropy kits, magazines and Challenge kits will also be available.

<u>PHD</u>: Sheri Hill congratulated Cathie Opila on winning the prize for finishing all of her projects and also the random drawing prize. The group will meet on March 26 in Cathie's backyard for project #3.

WORKSHOPS: Deanna Garcia reported on the workshops scheduled:

- Ten people are signed up for the "Chicken Challenge" with Ann Shaw, March 23 & 24. Cost \$25 Deanna has the pattern for sale: \$15
- Three people are signed up for the Rami Kim class: April 14-15, from 9:30-12:30 both days. The class is technique-based, the "Fifth Dimension." The workshop is \$25.

PARLIAMENTARIAN: Monica Shafer presented the Slate of Officers for 2021-2022:

President: Mary Arter

1st VP-Programs: Denise Riley 2nd VP-Membership: Janis Toman 3rd VP-Facilities: Karen Wendel Secretary: Deanne Meidell

Secretary: Deanne Meidell Treasurer: Jeanette Brooks

Past President/Parliamentarian: Monica Shafer

The floor was opened for other nominations. No additional nominations were made. The slate will be presented to the membership for voting in April.

<u>PRESIDENT'S QUILT</u>: Monica has extended the deadline an additional week for blocks for the president's quilt. She will provide information soon about plans to assemble the quilt and for quilting bees.

<u>2021 SQG CHALLENGE:</u> Jan Hirth reported 33 kits have been sold for the 2021 theme "Bucket List." The kits are \$20 and ready to be picked up from any of these people: Jan Hirth, Debbie Myers, Lyndy Dye, Nancy Ota. The kits may be delivered also. The quilts are due in July.

<u>PROGRAM:</u> Vivien Hawker introduced our speaker, Linda Hahn, for her presentation "New York Beauty State of Mind."

SHOW AND TELL: Mary presented slides of the participants as each maker described her quilt. Dawn Johnson was the winner of the fat quarter drawing presented by Judy Nunn.

<u>DOOR PRIZE:</u> Mary announced Robin Free as the winner of the charm pack: Zoology by Gingiber for Moda Fabrics.

Mary Arter ended the meeting with thanks to our speaker and to members and guests who attended the meeting. She noted that we have a new sponsor, Olivia Shafer.

The April 13 General Meeting will be a Zoom presentation by Rami Kim. Her topic will be "Asian Designs in a Modern World."

The April General Meeting will include the Election of Officers and Approval of the Budget for 2021-2022. A quorum of 66 members will be needed.

Adjourned at 11:36 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Deanne Meidell, Secretary